—
SO X JI O D W -

-l>4>-Ahphwwwwwwwwwwt\)t\)MMNMNI\)NM»—H—H—HHH_H»—a

MACC BOG MINUTES 12MAR2025 - DRAFT

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE
MILFORD AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (MACC)
March 12, 2025

PRESENT: Craig Frye, BOG Chairman, Town of Milford

=

[

[

I

Eric Olesen, BOG Vice Chair, Town of Wilton
Ray Anderson, MACC Director
Aaron Daigneault, BOG Member, Town of Mont Vernon

Call to Order: C. Frye called the BOG meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. with C. Frye, E. Olesen, and Lt. Frechette
of Wilton who will be replacing E. Olesen on the BOG for Wilton, along with A. Daigneault for Mont Vernon

Approval of Minutes: C. Frye noted the first thing to do today is to unseal the minutes of January 22, 2025.
Comments were noted on the minutes. C. Frye asked for a vote to approve the unsealed minutes of 1/22/25. C.
Frye moved to approve the NPS minutes of January 22, 2025 as amended. A. Daigneault in favor. E. Olesen in
favor. No further discussion. E. Olesen asked who has the original to sign? R. Anderson provided and the original
was passed around for signatures. Motion passed.

R. Anderson noted there are some technical difficulties with the zoom/recording today. C. Frye noted that R.
Anderson has made some amendments to the F ebruary minutes that he is proposing, which have been read by E.
Olesen who moved to approve the amended minutes. A. Daigneault asked if where the attendee who is not present
it can just state, NOT PRESENT instead of EXCUSED? E. Olesen indicated that it was determined that you
would not be at the meeting and thereby Excused. A. Daigneault said he wasn’t at the meeting anyway, he just
wanted to bring that up. E. Olesen in favor of approval of minutes; A. Daigneault abstained; C. Frye in favor of
approval as amended.

Updates from Director: R. Anderson indicated the third work station has been installed. The invoice is also
taken care of for 2025, he is waiting for a new mobile radio from Motorola still. Staffing — working with part
timers to cover shifts; he requests a non-public this evening for Personnel matter. No budgetary problems are
expected.

Old Business: R. Anderson passed out the statements for members to review. C. Frye indicated the grant
application is ready to send in for $1.6million (years 1 through 4) but waiting to see how the Federal government
settles out. This would be for the CAD system (updated software). C. Frye is working on a Memorandum of
Agreement. E. Olesen asked if the financial piece is explained in the MOA for all the towns? C. Frye explained
that Ray has broken down the proposed financials for each town through the years. If the Police Chiefs want the
details, that can be explained to each town. R. Anderson was waiting for today’s meeting to send out additional
information.

Ray Anderson went into detail to explain the Consortium for each town and what the costs will be. Using Central
Square, they developed an idea that members could enter a consortium together to make it more affordable for all.
There needs to be one holder of all the software, by having a Core license, other agencies that are part of the Core,
they are able to utilize all aspects of the core attached to MACC, there are associated licenses that each town could
obtain individually along with their individual software licenses. The Core holds it all together, the proposed is
for Milford to hold and sponsor the grant and MACC to be be the Core. The XL spreadsheet has the data for the
costs over the coming years, and if the timeline continues, by year 2031, each towns would be responsible for the
cost. C. Frye stated in order to do this alone, it is about $1.1million. If we stay together as a group, there is cost
savings; the more towns that join, the less it costs each town. Between R. Anderson and C. Frye, we feel that it
is a good idea to get together to join this together. R. Anderson explained MACC has $1 18,000 of the Core cost,
on page 4 there are two lines that have charge items that are unique to MACC Base, resulting in $115,000 for the
core for year one. The cost for Core is based on the number of officers in the consortium. The pricing structure
from central square is based on how many persons can and will be entered data into the system. If the agency is
slated to have 27 sworn officers they will need 27 individual user licenses, and then the storage management is
based off the amount of data put in. A. Daigneault stated Mont Vernon is slated for 8 officers, what about admin
staff? R. Anderson said it is only sworn officers, admin staff are not considered contributors to the data even
though they manipulate the data. As an example, Milford is calculated for 27 sworn officers, even though they




MACC BOG MINUTES 12MAR2025 - DRAFT

59 may not have 27, they are calculated for 27 in the formula. Page 1 includes the quote from Central Square with a
60 5% increase annually for 9 towns.
61
62 In the Central Square consortium, R. Anderson continued, the Pro suite Cloud platform is to run the CAD program,
63 The records core increases when the Core number of officers in the consortium reaches 100. There is a separate
64 individual agency license which is also identified in the quote. In the total Core to include Milford, Wilton,
65 Lyndeborough, Mont Vernon, Hollis, Brookline, Mason and Amherst Police Departments, there are 110 sworn
66 officers which gives us a year 1 sworn officer cost of $1,047.96 per officer. The MACC Core for Milford, Wilton,
67 Mont Vernon, Lyndeborough sworn officer count plus the two highlighted lines which are MACC Base only,
68 gives us the MACC Base annual invoice for year one of this project. Then Hollis, Brookline, Mason has the Hollis
69 Communications total and then the Amherst total. On page 3, R. Anderson explained there is each town’s software
70 and Core total for the amount each town should plan for in the coming years. The Core costs would be invoiced
71 by MACC Base to the individual communication centers, not the communities. C. Frye indicated that for the
72 short term, that will be a MACC Base problem until the invoices come in and MACC Base gets the money back
73 in, because Milford is the primary Core.
74
15 Without the other towns, R. Anderson explained the Core cost is about $95,000, but by adding Amherst and the
76 Hollis Communications Center, it increases the Core cost by $27,000. So the way the pricing was calculated needs
77 to be solidified by this Board before moving forward. E. Olesen agreed with the cost breakdown as presented. C.
78 Frye would entertain a motion on the pricing per town, as this is the first decision that needs to be made and then
79 individuals can go to their town with the information. E. Olesen said he is on board with Step one of the process,
80 asking if A. Daigneault has any input? A. Daigneault responded that this is beneficial to every town to do it this
81 way, the cost may be a little higher; C. Frye stated but the big picture is when it is done per officer so it’s fair, fair
82 to smaller towns and fair that Milford pays what it pays. R. Anderson noted that according to the IMA, it will still
83 be a higher rate. E. Olesen stated that the towns can tell their Boards.
84
85 E. Olesen moved that Step 1 of this project be started. A Daigneault said that his town will want to know the cost.
86 R. Anderson asked for the motion to be clarified. The motion is to move forward in pursuing Central Square
87 ProSuite? That is correct, stated E. Olesen. R. Anderson asked if the motion should include how the Core costs
88 will be divided per officer count? E. Olesen said yes, he is looking at today’s discussion as Step 1, however it
89 needs to be worded for the motion; maybe this motion is only for Step 1 and then Step 2 will be moving toward
90 the ProSuite to meet and discuss with the towns with the Financial for each town.
91
92 E. Olesen moved to have Director Anderson move forward with Step 1 by confirming that the pricing distribution
93 of the costs associated with the pro suite consortium core be dispersed at a cost per officer calculated by dividing
94 the total cores costs by the total number of sworn officers in the consortium and that Step 2 would be to discuss
95 these financials with each town involved in this Central Square Consortium with the documentation and financial
96 information that we have identified thus far. C. Frye asked that the per officer cost be included in the motion as
97 follows: R. Anderson: *the Core cost identified in the documentation and financials, less the specific MACC Base
98 required items will be divided amongst all members of the consortium by the calculated per sworn police officer
99 cost.” C. Frye seconded the motion. A. Daigneault in favor; E. Olesen in favor; C. Frye in favor.
100
101 The “MACC Base only cost” is on the last page of the Excel spreadsheet; R. Anderson noted that there is a typo
102 in the MACC Base only cost. The first year is the most expensive; then year 2 the costs decrease. It is very cost
103 effective to do this together. So far there is nothing in the documentation if other towns wanted to join the
104 consortium. Right now, the number of 100 officers is the highest cost which is where we are at. The biggest
105 priority is to get this up and running for MACC, C. Frye said as it goes, there will be bugs identified and worked
106 through. There could be issues of integration with older software running with newer software. R. Anderson
107 noted that the Hollis dispatch center currently allows our dispatch data to be accessed in the case of a failure. If
108 the internet fails, it may go to a satellite service.
109
110 R. Anderson said that MACC Base would not be responsible for the invoices until year 5. With the grant
111 submitted, if awarded, that will cover the first 5 years, but in the meantime, towns should set aside funds in
112 anticipation for the year that we need to start paying. C. Frye plans to keep the funds in the budget for MACC
113 Base even if the invoice will not be due, but those funds will remain until an invoice is due. R. Anderson said
114 that hopefully by November 2025 we will know if the grant is awarded. If awarded, March of 2026 would start
115 the implementation and when towns begin to save the funds for the year 5 invoice. There will be a team put

116 together directed by R. Anderson, as the Police Chiefs nominated him, to steer the committee running the




MACC BOG MINUTES 12MAR2025 - DRAFT

117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127

together directed by R. Anderson, as the Police Chiefs nominated him, to steer the committee running the
consortium. C. Frye said there will be people that ask what happens if the grant is not awarded to MACC Base,
and if that happens we just re-apply when it is available again. The biggest sticker shock is to the MACC Base
budget. C. Frye indicated there are other small towns looking into this, such as Goffstown, Nashua is already
running it. Eventually the small towns running the aging software, will have to Jump onto this system, since the
IMC is now lagging, and correcting IMC is not the top priority.

Russ Boland asked if Hollis and Amherst have been asked about joining this? R. Anderson and C. Frye both

responded that we are in communication with both and they are all in as well. Amherst actually brought it up to
MACC Base initially

128 5. New Business: C. Frye indicated that all was discussed under Old Business.

129

130 6. TOWN REPORTS, UPDATES AND PLANNING

131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139 7.
140
141
142 8.

a.  Milford - nothing to report

b.  Mont Vernon — nothing new to report.

¢.  Wilton —Nothing new to report. E. Olesen wished to thank this Board it has been a pleasure and an honor,
keep moving on with the priorities. C. Frye responded saying E. Olesen was great addition and we are
all still friends. E. Olesen said it has been great working with all of you.
Lyndeborough — nothing new to report

e. Greenfield — Town Administrator Aaron ___was unable to Zoom in tonight.

Announcements: C. Frye asked about setting the next meeting, Wednesdays seem to work for attendance, April
16 at 10:00 am was selected. If the Board room is occupied, the meeting will be in MACC.

Items not on the Agenda:_There were no items,

143
144 9.
145

146 10.

147
148
149
150

Public Comments There were no public comments.

Non-Public Session: The Board moved into non-public session under 91-A3:1Ia Personnel on motion by C. Frye,
seconded by E. Olesen. All were in favor. The board came out of non-public session and voted by roll call vote
to seal the minutes of the non-public session. All board members voted in favor. C. Frye also announced that no
decisions were made while in patks non-public session.

151 Respectfully Submitted,

152

153 Darlene J. Bouffard

155
156
157
158

154 Recording Secretary

163 Memiser, Aar Datghean——— |

e X //f// [J ¢

165 THE MINUTES OF THE 3/12/2025 BOG WERE APPROVED




